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RESPONSE TO TECHNICAL QUESTIONS 
 

Multi-Jurisdictional Public Safety and Community Leadership Engagement Services 
 

1. Will the representatives from the 4-6 Public Safety agencies be able to attend all the 4-6 Community 
Engagement Sessions? 

Answer: All of the public safety departments that are beneficiary members of the UASI have 
committed to participate in this program.  Given their busy calendars, they should be consulted on 
the scheduling of sessions.  In concept, each member political jurisdiction (the city of Atlanta and 
Clayton, Cobb, DeKalb, Gwinnett and Fulton counties) would be the host site of an individual session.  
If sessions were combined, it is surmised that most of the public safety officials would come from the 
2 combined jurisdictions. 

2. Will other Public Safety-first responders, in addition to the representatives, be at the sessions? 
 
Answer: The designated champion(s) from the jurisdictions will coordinate and decided who from 
their jurisdiction will participate. 

3. Are the representatives comfortable acknowledging the reasons for community distrust and share the 
difficulties of Public Safety job? 

Answer: Yes. 

4. Are there community participants walk-ins, designated community leaders or a combination of 
community leaders and walk-ins? 

Answer: Theoretically they could be all of the above as long as they represent a community of 
common interest. Practically, the meetings/sessions would not be posted in some forums 
encouraging walk-ins, rather community participants would be invited. The expectation is that the 
successful organization either has partnerships with community leaders and organizations that will 
participate or can create partnerships with community leaders from across the region that will 
enhance and encourage participation from all avenues within the various communities. 

5. Are community leaders willing to be a part of the solutions and provide ways to solve the problem? 

Answer: The expectation is that the contractor either has these relationships already or can establish 
them to perform these services, or at least work with these public safety agency champions to 
determine which community leaders may be willing to be involved and participate.  Although some 
may be apprehensive, we anticipate that all will be open to dialogue. 
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6. Do you have specific community leaders that you want at the sessions? 

Answer: No.  As described in the RFP, the contractor should propose their innovative approach to 
engage community leaders. 

7. Will the Public Safety representatives have significant rank and credibility in their agencies to be 
change champions? 
 
Answer: Yes.  The designated champions are among command staff with the rank of Lieutenant, 
Captain, Major, Chief of Staff, and Assistant Chief. 

8. Will the contractor have access to both complaints and commendations received by Public Safety? 

Answer: No, there is not a ready set of complaints nor commendations.  The local champion will 
make the decision regarding what to share.  UASI does not have this information. 

9. Will funds come from a UASI Grant or is the mention of UASI here to denote the agencies that will 
most likely participate in the engagement(s)? 

Answer: The source of the funding is from a current 2016 UASI Grant which expires in August 2019.  

10. If funds will come from a UASI Grant, have those funds been approved for use for this type of 
engagement? 

Answer: Yes. 

11. Are the UASI Grant funds already secured? 

Answer: Yes 

12.  If no, will the selected contractor need to assist in securing those funds? 

Answer: No. 

13. Has the UASI or ARC engaged in this type of endeavor in the past? 

Answer: UASI has not.  ARC is currently engaged in Civic Dinners centered around certain topics of 
interest.  See additional information in the following link: https://civicdinners.com/arc 

14. If yes, are there any documents, reports of outcomes, materials, etc., that are available for review? 

Answer: The above link to the ARC Civic Dinners provides the closest project similar to this initiative. 

https://civicdinners.com/arc
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